' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-06090
,%: . WILLIAM HOLMES AIW: 2015A1010201124
& AKA: Datc of Oftense: 03/07/2013
’ Race:. Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-9375(8)(3)
DOB: iefidtd SSH: meniggNatig CDR Code #: 3039
Address: QRN lgang
City. State. Zip: North Charleston, SC 29405-7868 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# R SID# SCO1131106
*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes [0 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession of Cocaing
In violation of § 44-83-0370¢d})(3) of"the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3013

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIQUS 00 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: /8. As indicted, O3 Lesser Included Offense. O Defendant Whives Preseniment to Grand Jury. (det.’s initialg)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

|

= 100888 76922
Nina LJSavas. AssistantSolicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar &
WHEREFORE, the Defendan( is commitied to the E{ate Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ) days/-meﬁt or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upomTthe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with.probation for
momhs/\ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jneorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. '

O3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
00 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 00 Def. Waives tlearing O Ordered: PTUP
Totat: $ i plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 1
| O Set by SChPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipicnt: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3%0) $ Finc may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklv/monthly
§ 11211 (A)( 1 Y Conv. Surcharge) S100 $ [(ZQ; D pmis.ol$S____ Beginni
$14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s Paid 10 Public D@E@JE
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 s %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ) Other:
Provise 61.6 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $ btP 1.0 204
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $2S .0 S A Ui~
: $14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_{SD.IV 2 wourt opr
* §50-20-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ P8als
§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD) or appointed other counsel.
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ . $ 8 27 _ $47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ 3.2 during probation.
Presiding Judge: @M@L‘&_\g&/\ ‘
Clerk of Court/Deputy Llerk: [ e~— Judge Codu:
Court Reporter: k}u %/’CW Sentence Date: 7 Iﬁ

SCCAJ217 (07/2016)

s)n) 4



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ; CASE NUMBER: 2015-GS-10-06090
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
vs. ; VERDICT FORM
WILLIAM HOLMES, ;
Defendant. );

We, the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant, WILLIAM HOLMES, on the charge

of POSSESSION OF COCAINE:

RE@E%D

NOTGUILTY SEP 1¢ 2019

PRESIDING JUROR

FEBRUARY 7 2018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY¥ OF CHARLESTON :
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-06088
WILLIAM HOLMES AIW: ~ 2015A1010201122
AKA: Datc of Oflense: 03/07/2015
Race: Black/African Amcmdn Sex: M ’ S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(BY 1)
DOB: ST SS# eeniitEET. CDR Codc #: 3014
Address: SESHESTaSIOTe:
City. State. Zip: North Charleston. SC 29403-7868 " ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL  SID¥ SCO1131106

*CDL Yes O No 0O CMV Yes O No {J Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Cocaine Base or Meth

tn violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 3039

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT & SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS R §17-25-45

. (CSC w/minor 1# or Lewd Act)
The charge is: K. As indicted. O Lesser included Offense. O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s ininals)
The plea is: ~ML_Without Negotiations or Recommendation. . O Negotiated Sentence. O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST,
_ . 100888 76922
Nina L. Savas, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Auomey for Defendant SC Bar 4

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i offs State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon fhe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

a;tﬁcorpora[ed by reference

CONCURRENT or £ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

D" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

{3 The Defendant is to be placed on Centrdl Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives llearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ o __ davys/hours Public Scrvice Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
‘ May serve W/ beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O -
§14-1-206 (Assessmients 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 Roxd Copmis.of$__ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2WDUI Surcharge) $100 S $_ Paid to Public Def¢
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) si2 s : Rﬁd CEEVEm
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:_
Proviso 61.6 (Public Dct/Prob) $500 $ LD 1 1 o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 W ANZ(D) =t Iv l”g
$14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 (-,S L. SC COuﬂ f
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 8 0 Appea/s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O A‘ppuimcd D or appointed other counscl.
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ g2 s $47.12 requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk
TOTAL $_ oL ;33 2 during proh.mon
Presiding Judge: g ".L/&&—\ Q)_—\_
Clerk of Court/Deputy (,Iurk Judge Code: ‘
Court Reporter: ‘ Sentence Date: ’7 //

/AR |
SCCAZ217 (07/2016) @ %7 &C[ l?



N

~, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON g CASE NUMBER: 2015-GS-10-06088
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
Vs. g VERDICT FORM
WILLIAM HOLMES, 3
Defendant. );

We, the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant, WILL1IAM HOLMES, on the charge

of MANUFACTURING CRACK COCAINE:

NOTGUILTY RECB[VE@

SEP 10 294

PRESIDING JUROR

FEBRUARY 7] ,2018




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY HAND DELIVERY

I hereby certify that the Notice 7%/;) cal regarding the casg of State of South Carolina v.
William Holmes has been served on & SZ(Q C,Lgf the Solicitor’s Office in
receipt for Nina Savas, Assistant Solicitor for the Ninth Judicial Circuit on September 7, 2018.

(Rence

AFFIANT Y

gt RECE] VED
SEP 102558
SC Court of Abpgas



